
     
 

 
 

 
 

OFFICE OF PRIESTLY & 
RELIGIOUS VOCATIONS 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Pastor  
 Bulletin Editor  
  
From:  Fr. Mémo Hernández   
 Director of Vocations 
 
Date:  May 24, 2021  
 

 Subject: Quo Vadis Retreat for Boys Ages 13 to 17 
 
 The Office of Priestly & Religious Vocations is pleased to announce our upcoming virtual Quo Vadis Retreat 

for boys ages 13 to 17.  The dates for the retreat are August 5-8, 2021.   
 
 Please include an ad in your bulletin for people to become aware of the dates so they may plan ahead for 

this summer.  The following is the suggested bulletin ad:  
 
  
 
  
 
  

  Spanish:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thank you! 

 
 
 

 

DIOCESE OF SACRAMENTO 

2110 Broadway  •  Sacramento, California  95818-2541  •  916/733-0258 •  916/733-0195 

Quo Vadis Virtual Retreat for Boys ages 13 to17: The Office of Priestly & Religious Vocations will be 
offering the upcoming Quo Vadis Virtual Retreat for boys on August 5-8.  Please SAVE THE DATE as you 
make your plans for summer activities.  For more information, please contact our office at 916-733-0258 
or by email to msmith@sd.org.  
 

Quo Vadis - Retiro Virtual para Varones de 13 a 17 Años: La Oficina de Vocaciones Religiosas y 
Sacerdotales estará ofreciendo el retiro virtual de Quo Vadis para varones del 5 al 8 de Agosto. Favor de 
RESERVAR LA FECHA para ir planeando sus actividades de verano. Para más información favor de 
contactarnos a la oficina al 916-733-0258 or por email a msmith@scd.org.  
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